Herambraj Sonawane

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 9:37 AM

To: Lovejot Sekhon; Herambraj Sonawane

Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju

Subject: FW: Biometric server migration.

Attachments: Server shifting.pdf

Hi,

Pls help us to negotiate and close this immediately as our biometric server is still and we have to carry fresh installation.
Regards

Samrat

From: Manish Kumar <support@abacusinfotech.net>

Sent: 16 January 2024 17:40

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; manish@abacusinfotech.net; 'JAY PAREKH'
<jay@abacusinfotech.net>

Cc: service@abacusinfotech.net; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>; '‘Buch sir'
<shailesh@abacusinfotech.net>; premal@abacusinfotech.net

Subject: RE: Biometric server migration.

You don't often get email from support@abacusinfotech.net. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Mr. Samrat,
Kindly find the attach commercial for server migration.

If you have any queries, please feel free to call us.

Regards, Abacus Infotech

Manish Kumar
211, Blue Rose Industrial Premises,

Desk: +91 22 61982216 Datta Pada, Off Western Express Highway,
Borivali (East), Mumbai 400066. India
Email: manish@abacusinfotech.net Crisil Grading : SME 2 “High”

INDIA 5000 BEST MSME AWARDS
Website : www.abacusinfotech.net For Quality excellence for Year 2020

Business Hours: 10.00 - 18.30 Monday to Friday | Servicing 60+ Locations all over India

Tel. Board: +91 22 61982222 (30 Lines) Our Billing Period: 1st to 25th of every month
GST no : 27TAACPM6017D1Z22
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| Udyam Registration No: UDYAM-MH-18-0008293

From: Samrat Narvekar [mailto:samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 15:47

To: manish@abacusinfotech.net; 'JAY PAREKH' <jay@abacusinfotech.net>

Cc: service@abacusinfotech.net; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Buch sir'
<shailesh@abacusinfotech.net>; premal@abacusinfotech.net

Subject: RE: Biometric server migration.

Dear Manish,

We also want to migrate the NetSTAT door access software. Kindly send us commercial for both on Abacus letter head
immediately.

Regards

Samrat

From: Samrat Narvekar

Sent: 16 January 2024 15:12

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
PIs mention the CPU frequency and its cores.
Regards

Samrat

From: Manish Kumar <support@abacusinfotech.net>

Sent: 16 January 2024 14:48

To: 'JAY PAREKH' <jay@abacusinfotech.net>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>;
manish@abacusinfotech.net

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



Kindly find the below requirement for software and hardware installation. For Server migration the charges is Rs. 45,000
+ tax. If server IP is changing than server ip needs to change at each location by your team.

Server Software Requirement
Microsoft Windows Server 2014 or above
any Service Pack.

Database Requirement

Microsoft SQL Server 2014 or Above
Hardware Requirement:
Minimum: 8 GB of RAM,

100GB of available hard disk space
Microsoft Office (for exporting report.)

For Biomatric Hardware Installation

1 Required Power Point near Biometric Reader & LAN cable with Crimping from network switch to Reader.

2 Required Static IP at HO or central location where data is required.

4 Internet connection is required at all location. When device is online, it will send data to central server & when
it is offline, then it will store data in the device. Moment device is online, it will push data to central server

Client need to arrange for network permission, security, firewall settings, etc.

5
7 Port number for NETTING are 7331,7332 (TCP).

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

From: JAY PAREKH [mailto:jay@abacusinfotech.net]

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 11:13

To: 'Samrat Narvekar' <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; manish@abacusinfotech.net; Priya
<support@abacusinfotech.net>

Cc: service@abacusinfotech.net; 'Venu Madhav Singaraju' <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Nikhil Bhushan'
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Asad Shamsi' <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Buch sir'
<shailesh@abacusinfotech.net>; premal@abacusinfotech.net

Subject: RE: Biometric server migration.




Dear Sir,
Looping support team..
@Manish - Kindly go through below mail & update...

Jay Parekh.

Business Development Manager.
Mobile: +91 9987012026

Desk: 022 61982210.

From: Samrat Narvekar [mailto:samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 11:10 AM

To: 'JAY PAREKH' <jay@abacusinfotech.net>

Cc: service@abacusinfotech.net; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Biometric server migration.

Dear Jay,

We need the commercials for migrating the existing access manager setup to Azure cloud, require the hardware specs
for the same, also if in case we would like to setup the access manager on a new server we would want the server specs,
pls help us immediately as our existing server has crashed. Waiting for your speedy response.

Warm Regards

Samrat Narvekar

+91 9702070469

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor,
Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli Point,
Mumbai-400018.



